Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

August, 2020

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
August, 2020 Regular Meeting
August 26, 6:30 pm via Zoom

Call to Order

Roll Call

Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Parlicipation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the July 29, 2020 Regular Board Meeting, and
August 12, 2020 Special Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Repori

Accept: Monthly financial reports for July, 2020.

PLF Distribution: the August distribution was $70,084, a 29.5% increcse from the
$54,120 received last August. At the state level, the PLF was 37.4% above
August 2019, and 14,7% above the revised Ohio Dept. of Taxation estimate for
the month. The large increase in August revenue is likely mostly due to the
receipt of the delayed 2012 income tax payments which finally came due in
July.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

July Revenue = $65,131 Total To-date Revenue = $367,372
July Expenses = $59,978 Total To-date Expenses = $401,056
Difference =$%5,153 Difference ($ 33.634)*

*Includes $50,000 transfer from general revenue to capital projects.
Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriafion

2020 Appropriation Year-to-Date Expenses As Percentage
$767,172 $401,056 52.3%

Unigue Management: $17.90 for two placements.

MPL Board Agenda 08/24/2020 TD



New Business

Carroll County Budget Hearing: Mr. Dillie and Ms. Davies attended the virtual
budget hearing on August 11.

Approve hiring Laken Hamilton as Library Associate Il, Early Childhood Associate
in the Youth Services Department.

Coronavirus Relief Fund {CRF) Public Library Assistance Program: update on
CARES Act funds provided to the State of Ohio as grants for public libraries.

Approve draft Resolution 20-08-03: to approve applying for and accepting
money provided by the Coronavirus Relief Fund within the program’s restrictions
and stipulations.

Approve draft Resolution 20-08-04; to create a Special Revenue Fund to track
the receipt and expenditure of CRF funds.

Approve draft Resolution 20-08-05: to amend the 2020 revenue appropriation
adding $25,000 from the CRF.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: July doorcount was 56% less than July, 2019, which is no
surprise. In-house circ was down 34% from last July, and because there was very
litfle going out to other libraries, overall circ was down 40%. However, it’s worth
pointing out that circ decline is much less than the drop in doorcount which
suggests that patrons who use the collection more also returned to the library
more quickly than the casual user.

Accept Gifts
July Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
July Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$105.93
Includes $95 from Marcia and Larry Tarbet in honor of Bill Pilati’s 25t birthday

MPL Beard Agenda 08/24/2020 TD 2



In-kind Gifts

Anonymaous 10 hardcovers; 5 trade
paperback; 7 mass market
paperback

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue 1o be determined.

MPL Board Agenda 08/24/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
July 29, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom

Call to Order; the meeting was called 1o order at 6:30 pm.
Attendance: Trustees Roger Barley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller,
Sarah Repella, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie.

Minutes: Dr. Beard moved to Approve the minutes of the June 24, 2020 Regular
Board Meeting. Mr Rutledge seconded. No additions or corrections presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update: Mr. Dillie reported that as of the
end of June, 61 of 294, or 20.7%, of eligible children were registered with the
Imagination Library. As yet, Stark Library has asked for no matching funds from
Minerva to support local registrations; the full cost is being paid through county-
wide fundraising. Ms. Birks asked if donations made to Stark Library for this
program were used to only support registrations for kids in the Stark Library
service area? Mr, Dillie said that his understanding was that all fund-raising for
the Imagination Library managed through Stark Library was funding the program
for all participating agencies. While there was discussion among the library
Directors of a percentage cap on regisfrations from each service areaq, if
appears that enough money had been raised so far to support all registrations.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: Mr. Dillie reported that since the library
re-opened for in-building service on June 16 doorcount has averaged 42% of
the usual count for this period. The library is open two evenings a week rather
than four, and closes af 2:00 rather than 5:00. No pafrons have mentioned
about the reduced hours, and evenings are very slow indeed. In light of new
research on how low virus can detected on library materials, returned items are
now held for four days on carts before being checked in.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Birks moved to Accept the monthly financial reports for June, 2020. Ms.
Repella seconded. Mr. Dillie poinfed out that the library was sfill in good shape
when considering operating expenses vs. revenue. Savings from two unfilled
positions, the reduced staffing hours that began June 1, and reduced materials
expenditures have all helped keep the balance positive. Motion carried
unanimously.

MPL. Board Minutes 08/04/2020 TD 1



PLF Distribution: the July distribution was $64,025, a 1.4% increase from the
$63,170 received last July. At the state level, the PLF was 2.2% above July 2019,
and almost 15% above the revised Ohic Dept. of Taxation estimate for the
month, Afthe end of June, the ODT issued revised estimates for the county PLF
distribution for the rest of 2020. The estimate issued in December 2019 for 2020
showed Minerva’s PLF receipts at $688,479, which is the appropriated PLF
revenue in the 2020 budget. The June estimate revision for 2020 shows Minerva's
2020 PLF receipts at $635,596, a difference of $52,883 less, or -7.7%.

PLF 2021 Distribution: the Dept. of Taxation has just issued its first PLF estimate by
county for 2021. Calculating Minerva's distribution using the current
percentages for Carroll and Columbiana counties and the proposed freeze
percentage for Stark shows a 2021 distribution of $614,620, a 10.7% decrease
from the original 2020 estimate, and a 3.3% decredase from the revised 2020
estimate described above.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

June Revenue = $52,780 Total To-date Revenue = $320,893
June Expenses = $38,384 Total To-date Expenses = $298,079
Difference = $ 14,394 Difference $ 22814

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2020 Appropriation Year-to-Date Expenses As Percentage
$767,172 $298,079 38.8%

Unique Management: No placementsin June.
New Business

Tax Budget: the library is required to file a tax budget with the County Auditors to
summarize the library's spending plan for the coming year. The tax budget is a
placeholder to confirm that the library expects to receive PLF money from the
county and intends to spend it. It does not represent the library’s infended
budget since it is foo early to work on that yet. The budget as presented shows
expected revenue of $628,116, which probably a little high, and expected
operating expenses, less a transfer out to Capital Projects, of $680,202, which is
also higher than the final appropriation will be. However, It is likely that the 2021
appropriation will be in deficit just as the 2020 appropriation is.

Mr. Rutledge move to Apporve Resolution 20-07-01 fo approve the 2021 tax
budget as presented. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL Board Minutes 08/04/2020 TD )



Library Open Hours: the Board approved reduced summer open hours at its May
meeting to run through August 23. Mr. Dillie recommended extending those
reduced hours through December 30, 2020 because of much lower than usual
patron activity the building. He will review door counts and service demands
each month with the Board in order to determine if open hours should be
expanded before the end of the year.

Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 20-07-02: to maintain the reduced
summer open hours through December 30, 2020. Library open hours will be
Monday 10-8; Tuesday 10-5; Wednesday 10-8; Thursday and Friday 10-5;
Saturday 10-2. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried.

Ms. Repella moved that the Board enter Executive Session to discuss employee
hours of work and compensation at 7:00 pm. Ms. Miller seconded.

Roll Call: Bariley _Aye_; Beard_Aye_; Birks Aye__; Miller Aye__; Repella Aye;
Rutledge Aye.

Ms. Repella moved to return to regular session at 7:22. Ms. Miller seconded.

Hours of Work Reduction: all regular staff are working reduced hours beginning
June 1: full-lime statf are working at 30% reduced; part-time staff at 25%
reduced. Eligible staff are enrolled in a SharedWorkOhio plan. Mr. Dillie
recommended continuing reduced hours through the end of the year, although
with a less severe cut, with a review each Board meeting to determine if staffing
hours needed to be increased to meet demand for service.

Ms. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 20-07-03: 1o reduced regular hours of
work by 20% for alf staff beginning August 24, 2020 and conftinuing through
December 27, 2020. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 20-07-04: to provide staff with ¢
least 10 years of service and a current pay rate at the base rate of their job
classifications with a one-time wage adjustment as presented. Ms. Repella
seconded. In order to make sure that new hires were not paid the same rate as
veteran employees, Mr. Dille asked for this adjustment to make sure that veteran
employees were moved off the base rates that had been adjusted at the end
of last year. Motion carried unanimously.

After School Services: Mr. Dillie and the Trustees discussed ways the library might
manage the crowds of kids who usually show up after school at the library. Mr.
Dillie ailso shared staff concerns about how difficult it could be to keep social
distancing and enforce mask wearing, especially after the kids have spent all
day in school with more restrictions than usuat on their freedom of movement,

MPL Board Minufes 08/04/2020 TD 3



School dismissal times remdain the same, with the older kids dismissed 45 minutes
before MES, creating the usual demand for a place for kids fo wait for rides or to
hang out before picking up younger siblings. While there are kids who check
out materials after school, and others who come for library programs, most
simply come to hang out, and the library will offer any after school in-person
programs for a while,

Correspondence
None this month,

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: The library offered pick-up serviced only for the first two
weeks of June, and then re-opened the building on June 16. Door count was
963, 39% of the 2472 for the comparable period in 2019, Total renewals for the
month were almost the same as 2019. Total circ in-house was 39% below last
year. There were very few loans fo other libraries and downloadable content
was similar to last year; therefore, total circ was 43% below 2019,

Accept Gifls

June Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
None

June Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
Peg Paumier $100.00
In honor of Bill Pilati's 95th birthday

[n-kind Gifts
Anonymous none

Adjourn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 26, 2020 at 6:30 pm, the
venue to be determined.

MPL Board Minutes 08/04/2020 TD 4



Minerva Pubilic Library Board of Trustees Minutes
August 12, 2020 Special Meelting
via Zoom

Call to Order: the meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm

Attendance: Library Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Sara
Repella, and Dick Rutledge; Library Director, Tom Dillie.

Back to School Planning

Mr. Dillie requested the Board hold a special meeting to discuss options for
managing the library's afterschool fraffic. This topic had been discussed at the
July 29 Regular Board meeting, but there were varying views among the Trustees
as to how 1o proceed. Minerva Local Schools return to the classroom on August
20. Because of the library’s location, it serves as an after-schoo! hangout and
waliting room for students. Because of the state-wide requirement for facial
coverings and the occupancy limits imposed by the need for social disfancing,
the library needs a plan in place to limit the number of people in the library after
school, while maintaining the mask requirement, and ensuring social distancing.
Mr. Dillie suggested different options:

Close the building: the library building could close between 2:15 and 3:30 every
day school is in session. Drive-up service would be maintained. Patronsin the
building at 2:15 could stay or leave as they wished during the closed period. Ms,
Birks, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Beard had expressed via e-mail various concerns with
this option.

Limit access by minors: the library could require minors below a certain age to
be accompanied by an adult caregiver when entering the building. The age
limit could be set anywhere below 18 years. The library has not heretofore within
recent memory limifed access to the building or collection based on age. The
library did not restrict access by age when re-opening for in-person service on
June 16; some libraries have done so.

Limit access based on capacity: the library could limit the number of patrons in
the building at one time similar fo the cumrent practice at high-demand, high
traffic businesses. Staff would count patrons entering the building and, once the
limit was reached, ask additional patrons to wait outside until someone leaves
the building. Capacity can be set af prefty much any limif the library chooses.
This summer we set a limit of 30 people on the main floor and 25 people
downstairs; that limit has never yet been reached. The very limited available
seafing also imposes a limit since students will not be allowed to sit on the floor.

MPL Board Special Meeting Minutes 08-20-2020 TD



General discussion of these opfions followed. Ms. Birks wondered how
staff would keep track of the number of patrons coming in. Mr. Dillie explained
that staff would stand at the door and count, then, once capacity was
reached, require additional arriving patrons to wait outside until someone in the
building left. Enfry fo the building would be first come, first served. Mr. Dillie
shared the latest enrollment numbers for both online and in-school attendance
at Minerva Local Schools. Around 20% of students at both the Elementary and
Middle Schools have enrolled for online classes. Until school starts, we won't
know how the changes in enrollment and parent behavior will effect afterschool
traffic at the library. Trustees agreed that staff should limit enfry fo the library
based on capacity and see how well that works.

Dr. Beard moved to approve Draft Resolution 20-08-01: the library will continue
fo offer regular services and maintain regular hours of service within the limits
required by orders or regulations from the Ohio Department of Health and the
Stark County Health Department. Ms. Repella seconded. Motion carried
unanimously,

Evening Hours: at its July meeting, the Board approved maintaining the cumrent
shortened open hours through December, subject to monthly review. After
discussion with library staff, Mr. Dillie recommends stay open on Monday and
Thursday evenings rather than Monday and Wednesday beginning in
September.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 20-08-02: to amend library evening hours
to Monday 10-8 and Thursday 10-8 beginning September 10 and continuing

through December subject to monthly review. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Dr. Beard moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:10. Ms. Repella seconded.

MPL Board Special Meeting Minutes 08-20-2020 TD



Minerva Public Library
July 2020 Financial Reporis

Submitted for the August
2020 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer S ummary
Revenue Status
Appropriation Status
Payment Listing

Fund Status
Investment Listing



YRESZ BTG

109 ¥14

[ crgsiil
19996 FTE
CLTS0E
BULGL 2L

veozTe VLl
0000008

06'L9E°56

PETIr'eZ

0020l

00’12
2508
19'996°P2T
ZL2G0'ET
S1'98Z'8Y)

FrBes
Q0CLE
8471
06°8ET
009899
Q0°02
S6'00F
15°65F
eLEs
626G
€08
8T 059
00°eBe’ L
00°0E
00 £08'-
90°6v9
A6B0L
9B¥C

87 /20°1
661

0€'829
TR0’
L0V
oLreo0'e
B85 LIE
ooISE
PEOLLE
e ALl
£GPEOGL
PFLLGE
119268

A OTOTFL

SNLVYLS aNN4
1=l
uj Jgjsuel],
sisiBeyyses g
{aseyz) neodaq Jo ssieoien
{anD) ysodsq Jo seleoNeD
{aseyn) sBuineg
pUeH o yseg/Bupioayd

eangung
puE]

Jedey pue couBLSIUIEYY
elden

XB ] SSES

Uza ] uageuuiu|

SEDIISS 198U0T) PUR PASeysIng Jeuic
SUCHRIIINWILIOD JS0

Jade] asee

SUB pue sajddng dedewypuy Asedalg
SBC} RIMEN

sbepsog

BTN

supe|g

Auroeg pue nedeyanew Apedald Jeuicy
WD Uo Jjedey pUB LY

EZIEL'S9

S109[01d [eH0eD

PemEeH

£F'SE
05'6%
99'95C
§9'957
QL
€1°98e
£€2'902'¢L
BE'95TBY
SL0851
£€6°50L
5622
rieg

TPUN ERIEg

CEETBEST I S
suoydse
Busssscd;fioeien
|ENSIADIPY LIROA
UDWIDY Hgepeoiumod
[ENSIAOIpTY JNpY
SEHPOUad

SH00@ Yoo

oeg yInpy

sanddng Bujwweiborgy
BIRUS PIROG-EILEINSU]
aleojpapy
SHILO
gdag
¥1dsg

£ ueg

Z s

L ydeg
SRS
TERPUGONT

Jafpa snuanoy, [E10L
slesey

xey

Jardony

Jaded By

sBXE]

el G

At AneD [joLes
31d Auno) ¥ies

21d A3tinod Bueiqume)
sualusq PEBLILOILN
w2y 80

$90 UL SIS
=Ry

IO RNy

0z0z Alnr siepueuy
AJBIgr oljgnd eAsS U



Z 10 | sbed

%PPATS £ LTYE'8LES FANA L1 00¥LE90L8 ‘Ie101-4ns §o0L pund
%0000  6676%- 66'6$ 0008 BupeisdQ-UON SNOBUE|[SOSIN - JBUIO  (000-Z68-0001
%0ZZ'9L. TT919%- ZT9lL% 00'001% SIUDWBSINAQUIDY SOURINSU]  0000-Z28-0001
%09.°ZS60L 156EL'9%- 1S7LE'8S 00'5.$ WwawAedizag 1) SPUNYSY Q000 28-0001
%1L0°€C  00°000'L$ 00°00€% 00°00€' L% fAHYHEIT NOLYYd ATT00 [M1STHiswooy Bugesiy jo [elusy  LL0g-1£8-0001
%0ZF 9l 66'80Z% S0 LFS 00°052% sessy Joj salddng Jo sjeg  0000-0Z8-0001
%Vbe’'S.  82'802'1% ZLV6Les 00°000°6% SJUBWISDAU| UO SPUSPiAI] 10 1$8I03U|  D0D0-1L0Z-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sessauIsng - SUOINGLIUCD PaloLIsalun  0000-299-0001
%0BE'SL  697196'2% 1£'8€5% 00°005°¢$ S[eNPIAIPUI - SUOINGLILCT PRIDLISBIUN  0000-159-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00'0% SUOIEPUNO - SUCANGLRUOD PajoMsay  0000-219-0001
%0008  00°00¥$ 00°058% 00°05Z'1L% { ONIGYIY HIWWNS HLNOAlSassauIsng - SUOINQEIUCD PRIOWSeY  8L0Z-219-0001
%0000 000% 00°0$ 00°0% sessaulsng - sUCINIIUOY PaMISSY  0000-219-000L
%0000  000S:i$ 00'0% 00°052% S[eNnpIAIPU| - SUCKNGLILOY POUISeY  0000-1 L9-000L
%IG8 LYy 00°20F% 00°¢62$ 00°00/$ {334 Xvdlseed pue sauld uodled - JBUID  86£0-66£-000L
%¥yrZ 28l T LIvS- gz L16% 00°005% {43dvd YA LNRidIseed pue seuld uoted - PG 1680-665-0001
%0000  00°0S$ 00°0% 00°05% 8984 PUE SBUI4 UohEd - JOUIQ  0000-66£-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% §294 Jeulwag pue ssejd uoled 0000-096-0001
%69.°9l  SZ62E'Ed G2'0L9% 00°000°+$ SWoaU| BUIYDETY pajelad(-uo) ucled 0000-0¥€-0001
%EEES 00 LLS 00 % 00°6/% {334 ayvD LSOTswosu| wsy 1507 pue saul4 ucled ¢1£0-01£-000)
%FI9ES  ¥BSLLS 91'PELS 0070623 {NI LI LSOTIswioou| wey) 3807 pue saul4 uoled ZLE0-0LE-0001
%0000  90°SHES- 90°G¥ES 00°0% {8334 % SINIJIPWOooU| Wy 1807 pue seuld uodled | LE0-01E-0001
%O0LES  PRTERIS 91'1¥1'6% 002E0°21L% {02 YNYIGNNI0D}eEIS - pund ABIgQIT 21GNd. £100-0¥2-0001
%061°CG  28°059°69% 8L'6LF 9.3 00°0/0'2F1$ {00 TouyvYoleEg - pung Aelgi algnd  ZL00-0FZ-0001
%TEB'ES  LLVSE'EES £8'CC6v8LS 00°££'625% {00 Mviglews - pung ARiqrT 21and L L00-0FZ-0001
%0000  00°0% 0o0% 00°0% PIV-U|-SIURIS) 931G PORWISSY  0000-222-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% PIV-Ul-SIURID) [2lopsd pepmsey  0000-212-000L
%6Tr'e  S0CES STAN 00°65$ sexe] [e00 - JBUID 0000-061-0001
paaAladay aoueijeg SNUDADY uwm—usm IWEN JUNOIIY 2RO JUNOoIIY
% QLA JeBpng feuly
[essUBD QOO JpUN
0Z0Z/LE/L 4O SY
pund Ag
£'0208r NYN snjelg anuaAay

Wd LG¥1:]l 0202/0e/8 ALNNOD MUVLS 'AHYHET DIN8Nd VAMININ



g Jo z obed

%ETE'LY  £9L¥6'29ZS IVZIE e 00'FLE'00.S ‘ejo g podey
%0000 00°000°06%- 00°000°05% 00'0% ‘[elo]-ang Lp0f pund
%0000  00°000'0G$- 00°000'05% 00°0% uj - si9jsuel]  0000-1E6-1L00%
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0$ sjuawesINguIisy sdueinsy|  0000-Z.9+100F
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S[ENPIAIPU] - SUOINGLIUOYD peLiselun 0000-159-100F
paAlaDay aouejeg BNUBADYN 1ebpng alWEN junodoy JPOD UNCITY
% QLA yebpng euly
sjosioid [endeD LooY pund
020Z/1E/L 4O SY
pung £g
£'0202A NVN

Wd LSFE: L 0202/0¢/8

SNJR}S SNUAADY
ALNNGD MEVYLS ‘AYVHGIT 2178Nd YAHINIW



¢ jo | abey

"UGIIELLIOIUI PRID3128 S10a)a) Joday

%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00048 sefileyy) /8884 UBOT AZRIQIUSIU|  00Q0-SLH0Z1-0001
%0000 000 00°08 00°0% 0vos 00°0% 0004 uolfeuloiu| pue seniaieg Jeindwad  0000-FL-0Z1-000)
%202 0L 29°911'6$ GreLos 280228 00°000'9% 00°6$ 00°0% {HLNOA S{euaiey [ensiAoipnyls|eusiBl [ENsIACpnY  900Z-EL+-0Z1-0001
2%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'es 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% {800 HLNOAISIELSIEN [ENSIACIPNY  $00E-EL7GEL-000L
%IVeFY £4'209'2% 96'ZLY'6% LE6L6'ES 00°C00°L2S 0o'0% 60'0% {LNILNOT F1avAYOINMOUISIBURIEN [ENSIACIENY  L00L-E1-0E1-000)
%8.6'8L S¥'GEE'ES LLA22'es ¥ 292% 00000z % 00°0% co0% {1INQy sensjen ENSIACIPNYISIELISIEN [ENSIACIPNY 000 L-E1#0Z1-0001
%bty 28 0564 08 LES'0% 9 L6E 1S 00S66' L% 00°0s 00°0% slepspolisd  0000-Z1+-021-0001L
Wliv0e CLPEETLS GB L0508 £6°264% 00°654"128 00°03% c0'0% {3¥009 "Ld30 HLNOAISIBIUdWEd pue seog  000Z-111-021-0001
%BLESE YBLELS ZLE80'8S 8280 1S 00°056'22% oo'og 00'0% {SM004 "Ld3a LInavisieiudwed pue syecg  0001-L 102 1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00'03% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 000§ uopesuado]) SISNIoM (0 0000-522-021-000)
%000°0 00°0% 00'03% 0004 oo'og 00'0% 00'0% SauBInsu| UCISIA  Q0D0-FZE-0Z1-000L
%000°( 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00 0% 00'0% c0'0% souelnsy| [Busg  0000-£22-021-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% o0'0s 00°0% 000§ 00°0$ oueInsu| B Q000-ZZZ-0ZL-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00'03% 0008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% aoUeINSU| uoneziendson / BOIPAW  0000-122-021-C00L
%0000 00'0% 00'es 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 2Ieapaly d  0O00-ELE-0Z1-000}
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000$ waisig uswsmay sesfodwy mjand oIU0 A 0000-L12-021-0001
%0000 00°0$ 00°'0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ {STIYNOISSIJOHA-NONISSLERS O £000-01 1-0ZL-000}
%000'0 00°0% 00°03% a0°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0c0% {33r1ddNg 3714 40iseiddng sAeISILILIPY [B18USD)  JO00-LGF0L 4000}
%ETGST 00'0% 0£°£69% 02909'2$ 00°005°E$ 00'0% 0C0$ {8§31MdNS ONIAVHOONSaIddNG  §100-064-01 L0004
%000°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'€$ 00°000°E$ 00'0% 0o'0% SIDIAIDG PAIDBNUOD PUEB POSELING - J9UK)  GOO0-06E-01L-GO0L
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000§ 0003 00°0% SSOMIES 00D [BLRYe ARiaIT  0000-08£-0L L-G00L
%000'C 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00'0% 00°0% {ad Jueuf v uiesH |EJUSI}SSIAISS DSJDBHUOY) PUB DESEUNNd  6LOZ-008-0L L-000L
2%000°G 00°628°1L$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'548°1% 00°0% co0% {ouarT NOLHYd ATI0A 1M 1ST4}seolalag pajoequo) pue peseyaing 2 L0Z-008-0L1-0001
%000°0 000L$ 00°0% o' 00'oLS faloei] 00'0% syyeuaq JuewAoidwaun d Q000-1L62-0L 1-000L
%2007 LL 0008 [slegstsr 00°Z81'1% 00'0LE' 1S 00'0s 00'0% uonesuaduwion SISIOM 4 0000-522-01 L-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 003 0005 0008 00°0% QIURINSU| UOISIA  0D00-¥ZZ-0L L-00014
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°03% 60 0% ouBINSU| [BUQ  Q000-£22-CLL-0004
%CeS 85 00°0% 91'622% ¥9°551% 00'58£S 00'0% 00'0% s0UeINsUI 3 0000-2Z2-0L1-000)
%l GY 00'0% ¥ZGO0'9LS 9L VPl '6LS 00°0LF9ES 000 00'0% soueInsU) uogeZIeRdsoY / [BOIPSlY  0000-12Z-0L1-000L
%BLEEG 290’ EE'1SO'ES 00°0% G6'190'c$ onns 00'0% aENpIW d 0000-E£12-0LL-000}
%SEGT 7S 16°099°L2S 60'826'92$ 00°0% 00682 L% 00°0% 00°0% walshg uswaiay seafoidg agnd o0 A  0000++LZ-GL L-0001
%9EL FE 66206'6 L0222 98 00°0% 00°06Z°ZLS 00°0% 00'0% {SYTHHOM TDIANISISBLEES d  S000-0LL-0LL-0001
%LEL¥E 16°EBL'ES S0'902° LS 00° 0% 00°000's% 0008 00'0% {s31n1sanslsaue®s Q $OOD-DLE-0LL-000)
%06L°Z5 0V AL0O26% 06'28¥'801LS 00'0% 00°005°50Z% 0003 00'0% {STYNOISSA-HOUI-NON)SSURIES O  £000-011-0L 1-0001
%1665 LELEBLLS 69°298'L2$ [plige 00564 6% oo 00'0% {SHaDVYNYIse2eS O Z000-0L 0L L-000L
% b9 LG 61°109°95% LEELE'6YS 0o'o$ 00°515'98% oo 00'0% {53 VS SALLYHLSININAYISSERIES O LODO-0L1-0L1-0004
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ on'os 0008 00°0% seuees g 0000-0%L-0LL-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'03% 00'es 0008 00°0$ 00'0% {53y Vs SALLYYLISININGYISSERIeS O LOB0-001-0L L-0001
saimppuadxg aoueeg seanypuadxg LA SouBIquINaug a0y uoneudosddy jusunsnipy Lo/ZL [RArAN awieN Junoooy PO JUNOSIY
% QLA palaqunauaun SAUBSHY JUBLING [1E] asueIquInaug aqUBIGUINDUT
10} passosay 104 paAISSIY
GZ 80F'c5eS |soueeg yse) [glol
L0 096'¥EES -soue|Eg pajo0d-UoN
Y L05'8TLS ‘80ueeq psjood
|eJaussy pund
0202/1E/L 10 sY
pund Ag
£0202A NN snjelg uoneudosddy

Nd 80:8%:2l 0€02/0c/8

ALNNOD MHVLS "AHVHEIT D1719Nd VAYININ



¢ jo g oBed

U EULLIOWI PRjOSes §10aa) Loday

%189°26 000 TeETLS 7528 2L9Z1S 00°0% 00°'0$ SJBLISSISSY pue sexe) 0 0000-025-0£2-0001
%S50L'85 ov'og €8'200'LLS 2LEE6' LS 00°986'8LS 00'0$ 000% sdiysiequieyy pue sang  0DO0D-0LS-0EZ-000L
%0000 000 00'0% 00'00t% 00°00¥% 0003 00'0% alesay Jo} paseyning seiddng  0000-+SP-052-0001
%GLE T 0008 ZL'e0s$ 28'966'2% 00'00SeS 0003 00'0% {531IMddns 32i430)saddrRg sAjensIuWRY [BJeUSD  2000-151-082-0001
%0000 [ 00'0% 0004 0008 0008 00'0% {I'8 SOAS YALNNODISENIAISS PSjoEjUO) PUB PSSEYING -JeUl0  #L00-068-082-0001
%1.28°28 000 e 605'ZLS L P65'25 LUROLGES 00°0% 00°0$ SIS PSIOBAUDY PUB PSSEYDING -JBUI0  0000-065-0£Z-0001
%L8G'¥2 oo 002913 00°8€E'2$ 00°001'eS 00'0% 00'0% saa jiomeN Bununoooy uuoun  0000-ZZ€-082-0001
2%000°0 SO¥ER'TS 0008 00'0$ G0'¥68ZS 00'cs 00o$ saolag Bupny 0000~ LE-0£E-0001
%890°#9 000 £C18E'eS 1780818 00°c02'sh 00'os 00'0% sases pue sjusy  0000-LGE-0E2-000L
%008°96 000 00'Evzs D083 00°052% 0003 00'0% SWniWald puog ABPIY  0000-£FE-0£2-0001
%L LO°86 00°0% 00°6/8'88 00'5eLS 00'000'6% 00'C 00°0$ swnwald souemsu| Auasdoid  000-LFE-08Z-0001
%000%9 00°'0Z$ 00°0zes 00'GaLs 00°605% 00'CS 00°0% Aogng pue Buguug'sucqeuUNUWS) - IBO  0000-6Z€-05Z-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'00LS 00'00LS 00'0% 00°0% {SaV AONYDVA ITACTANAIBUSIDARY  0L00-5ZE-022-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0S% 00°05% 0008 00'0% {sNoILYDNand ¢ sav TvoIjbuisieapy  6000-GZE-0EE-000)
%000°0 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'04% 0008 00'0% Buguud  0000-FZE-0ST-0001
% L1665 ov'os 08 veLE 0Z'06% 00'sze% 000 00°0% ebeisod  Q0O0-ZZE-0£2-000L
%299'98 00°0% oorosst 00°056% 00°00S" 1% 0005 00 0% asusdxg Bunas|y pue [@ABIL  0000-ZLE-082-0001
%000°0 ovod 00°0% 00'0$ oo'od 00°0% 00°0% soajpueseng  Q000-LLE-0EZ-000L
%000°58 00°G4% o0'szrd 00°0% 00'005% 00'0% 00'0% sipouag abuny safodwz JO0 - JBYlO  0000-662-052-0004
%0000 oo 00°'0% 00°G% 000 00°0% 00od sjysuag sauRMSY| - B0 0000-622-0£2-0001
%0000 Q00 00°03% 00'0% 000 00'0% 00'0% uopesuadwog SIIoM (I 00D0-522-0£2-0001
%000°C 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'o% o 0% 00'0% SOUBINSU| UOISIA 0000-#ZZ-0£2-0001
%000°0 0008 000g 00'0% 00'0% oo'os coog souBISU| [BUS]  0000-€ZZ-0EZ-0001
%000°0 U o 00'0% 00'0$ oo'o% oo'os 00'0% soueInsu| 8 0000-ZZ2-0£2-0001
%000°0 0008 00°0% o0'es 0008 oo 00'0% @0UBINSU| uoReZENdSOH / [E2IPBIY  0000-122-082-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 000 00'0% [aleeiy 00 0% siedipaly 4 0000-£12-0£2-0001
2%000°0 oo 0008 00'ug 0003 00°0% 000% welshs Waluagey saafo/dwz 2qnd oIYO < 0000-1 L2-0£2-000L
%000°0 oo 00°08% 00'0% a0'o$ 000 00'0% {83y TVS SAILYHLISININGYISsURleS O LOOG-0L L-08Z-0001
%g9. '8¢ 0608 01'9E6'LS 06°L90'€$ 00°000'S$ 0003 00'0% sped ¢ seddng Jedayooueusiueiy Ausdold  00D0-Z8H0LZ-0001
%000°0 06°'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'es 0003 0008 SIVAIDS PODBHUOY PUB PSSEYIIN - JOUI)  0000-06€-0LZ-0001L
%bGE'LO oy 0% 696967 LEDEL'ES 00°001'8% 00°0% 00°0§ SEQ [N 0000-898-0LZ-0001
%PLG9E oo 09°'65¢% 0¥ s 00°002% 00°0% 00°0% sfiemag pue e 0000-Z0E-01LZ-000L
%820°82 000 PLyeLs 98'GLLBLS 00°005'£L2$ 00'0% coog Ayopoel3 Q000 L9E-0LZ-0001
%869°88 07 L0¢ 6£°G00'0LS LB LIPL'GLS 00°558'6Z% 00'0$ 00°0% oag fUnoeg g Neday Uy Apedoid - o0 0000-68€-0LZ-0001
%0060 oo 00'zeYs [seg]R: 1 00°0S2 1% 00'0% 0008 [eACWSY ysell  D000-FEE-0LZ-000L
%691 0% 00°C00CLS 79'669°L1% 8£°80Z'G$ 00°0L6'SZS 00°0$ 00°0% wawdnby uc Iedey PUB SOUBUSIUBL  O000-ZEE-0LZ-0001
%C89'8G 00°0% 88 1¥G'VS ZL'e0g'es 00062 2% 00°0% 00'0% auoydsial  QOO0-LZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 00°0% Q00 00'0$ 00°0% 00'C$ 00°0% uonesusdwod SISPoM A Q000-622-GL2-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% aseaipely Q  0000-€LZ-CLZ-0001
%0000 000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% walshg uawamay seafoldwg 21gnd cluO A 0000-LiZ-GL2-0001
%0000 00'0% oo 00°0% 00°0% 0005 00°0 {SHIIHOM IDIAYTSISONReS O 5000-0LL-0LE-000L
%¥EL 6L 00°0% 65008 L'6£9°CS DO'00S ¥E 00°0% 00'es {1ddNS SNISSIO0Nd % ONIDOTVLYDISaIddNS - 18U 8000-65+-02 1-0001
%Z60°0L PYEFPE aF'0ss 0008 00'005% 00'0% 00°0% uoljewoju| pUE SIeUSIElN AIBIGIT - 1BUI0  0000-6LE-0Z1-0001
%0000 00 005% oo 0008 00°005% 00°0% 00°CS UOIIEI0ISEY PUR Jedey feuslely MEIGN  0000-9LE-0Z1-000 L
saimpuadxg ajurjeg samjipuatxg glLA  eoueIgINDUT JO) uvongeudorddy waunsnipy Lg/zl SWEN JUNoI2Y apoo) Junoasy
% LA palaquinausun aAlasay JuaLIng Jeulg 23URIqWAIUY aouBIgUINDUT
10} PIAJISDY 10} parlasay
0202/1e/ 0 sy
pund Ag
£'0202A NYN snjelg uonendosddy

Wd 80-8t-¢L 0€0Z/02/8 ALNNOD MHEVLS ‘Advadi O178nd YAYININ



¢ jo ¢ ofey

"UCHEWIO PIj0ales sjoalal Hoday

%.LITEY Z9°209°208% 86°LL0°0LFS GE'08'60LE G6LLL'EZRS a0 00°0$ [ej0L Hoday
%E0F' 9L ZEZOL'SHE L9'1LZ0'6% 200918% 00°000°68% 00'0% 00'0$ Hejo) puny spaloud renden
%884 Gt U'SZe Ve LEIS'VS 21°96G% 00°000°0L% 00°0% 00'0$ juswdinbg puB ainuNg  Q0O0-0GZ-09.4- 100
%¥S2 6L 9T 6Z'GLE PROSE'CE 056128 00'000°02% 00°0% 00'0% Waluasoidwi pue  000-0ZL-09.2-L00F
%896'L 00°8DS'¥TS 00258 00°0% 00°000°62% 00°0% 00°0% e U0 seday pue souBusluEpy  0000-LEE-00.-100F
sainypuadx]y asuejeg saimpuadxg QLA FSUBIGQUINDLT 10} uongendolddy waunsnipy LE/Z1 LEIZL SUIBN JUNGIY BpoD WNoadYy
o5 (LA pasaquIn3uauf BAI9SIY JUSLIND 12Ul BoUBIGLNDIUY SauRIqUINDUZ
104 pantosoy 10) PEAISSEY
PO RLLS ‘2dueleg Yse) |sjol
00'cs 2dug|eg ps|Cod-UoN
$892FLLS ‘souefeg pejood
spslaid |eyden  pung
%212'88 0TSk 2528 LE°950°LOVS 8Z'0.9'80L% S6LLL 29I 0'0% 00°0% (ejo) pung [ereuds
%000°001 0008 00 000'0SE 000 00°000°05E 0008 00°0% Q- sispsuel) (1 0000-0LE-0L6-000L
%TOF €T 261e5°1% £0'89vE 000% 00°000°2% 00'0% 00'0% uswdinbg pue ainind  0000-052-09.4-000%
%881 9T 88'9ZLCS 1Iitig 62504 00°026'2% o0°0% 00'0% {ABojouyss | uceULDJUTIBUIO - JRLI0  L1G0-065-082-000L
%0000 00 0% 00'0% 00°0% v oo 00'0% BYID -BYI0  000C-065-082-000L
%000°0 00'cs 00°0% oooszs 000524 o0 00°0% SJUSWISSINAUISY PUE SPUNSY  000C-055-082-0001
saunypuadsxg souefeg sainjipuadxg QLA SJuelqUINouUg Jo} uoneudoiddy Jueunsnipy 1821 LeizL IUIBN JUTNI0DDY BP0 JUROIDY
o QLA palsquInausun DAIDSTY JUBLNG Jeulq aduRIGUINDLEY sIueIgUINIUg
I0) paadasay 10j paraasoy
0c0d/LE/L 1O SY
pund Ag
£'0Z02A NYN snjeyg uonendosddy

Nd 80:8%:¢l 0¢0C/0¢/3

ALNNGD MHVLS "AdVHET OMENd YAHANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2020 12:54:23 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.3
July 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice#  PostDate Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
215-2020  Q7/06/2020  07/07/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $739.62 C
216-2020  07/02/2020  0D7/07/2020 CH PAYCHEX $89.61 c
217-2020  07/02/2020  07/07/2020 CH PAYCHEX $911.55 c
218-2020  07/01/2020  07/07/2020 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $190.43 c
219-2020  07/01/2020  07/07/2020 CH PAYCHEX $7,512.73 C
220-2020 07/10/2020 07/13/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $646.06 c
221-2020 07/09/2020 07/13/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 o]
222-2020 (7/092020 07/13/2020 CH QHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT § $1,972.49 C
223-2020 Q7/07/2020 07/13/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $129.39 o]
224-2020 07/07/2020  07/13/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $101.79 o
225-2020  07/07/2020 07/13/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $450.69 C
226-2020  07/07/2020  07/13/2020 CH copeco $409.95 C
227-2020  07/07/2020  07/13/2020 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 C
2282020 07/07/2020  07/13/2020 CH QUILL CORPORATION $149.20 C
229-2020 07/07/2020 07/13/2020 CH NEO-RLS $1,507.00 C
230-2020 07/07/2020  07/13/2020 CH DEMCO, INC. $109.97 C
231-2020 0Q7/07/2020  07/13/2020 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATCR CO., INC. $190.00 C
232-2020 07/07/2020 07/13/2020 CH MIDWEST TAPE $1,037.28 C
233-2020 07/07/2020 07/13/2020 CH TREASURER, STATE OF CHIO $6,396.05 C
234-2020 07/13/2020 07/14/2020 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,140.00 C
2352020 07/14/2020 07/14/2020 CH DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & LANDSCAPING $168.00 C
236-2020 O7/14/2020 07/14/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $21.20 C
237-2020  07/16/2020 07/17/2020 CH PAYCHEX $96.77 C
238-2020 07/16/2020 07/17/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $463.13 C
239-2020 07/16/2020 07/17/2020 CH PAYCHEX $791.45 c
240-2020  07/16/2020 07/17/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,650.28 C
241-2020  07/15/2020  07/17/2020 CH QOHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
242-2020  07/15/2020  07/17/2020 CH PAYCHEX $6,544.54 C
243-2020 07/17/2020  07/17/2020 CH Ted Fellows $85.00 C
244-2020  07/17/2020  07/17/2020 CH KISHMAN'S IGA $119.76 C
245-2020  07/17/2020  07/17/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $414.52 C
246-2020  07/21/2020  07/21/2020 CH MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCH $80.00 C
247-2020  07/21/2020  07/21/2020 CH AMAZON $227.06 C
2482020 07/21/2020  07/21/2020 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $17.90 c
2492020  07/21/2020  07/21/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $198.56 C
250-2020  07/28/2020  07/28/2020 CH TREASURER, STATE OF QHIO $1.78 C
251-2020  07/28/2020 07/28/2020 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $82.29 C
252-2020 07/28/2020 07/28/2020 CH CHASE CARD SERVICES $853.76 c
253-2020 07/28/2020 07/28/2020 CH HERFF JONES YEARBOOKS $60.00 C
254-2020 07/30/2020  08/10/2020 CH PAYCHEX $84.77 C
255-2020  07/30/2020  08/10/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 C
256-2020 07/30/2020  08/10/2020 CH PAYCHEX $774.18 C
257-2020  07/30/2020  08/10/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $1,988.23 C
258-2020 07/30/2020  08/10/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $2,067.50 C
259-2020  07/30/2020 08/10/2020 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $100.43 C
260-2020  07/30/2020  08/10/2020 CH PAYCHEX $6,420.42 c

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2020 12:54:23 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.3
July 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice # Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status
6801 07/07/2020 07/07/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $113.18 C
6802 07/07/2020 07/07/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOQLS COUNCIL OF G $41.73 C
6803 Q7/07/2020 07/07/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $180.00 C
6804 07/14/2020 07/14/2020 AW BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $96.28 C
6805  07/28/2020 07/28/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $4,429.66 C
6806 07/28/2020 0Q7/28/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $270.00 C
6807 07/28/2020 07/28/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $41.73 C
Total Payments: $53,250.82
Total Conversicn Vouchers: $0.00
Total Less Conversicn Vouchers: MHW

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroli EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Qutstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for

reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

8/20/2020 12:51:21 PM

Fund Status UAN v2020.3
As Of 7/31/2020
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) (Pooled)
1000 General 42.364% $353,468.25 $224,966.61 $128,501.84
4001 Capital Projects 57.636% $174,826.84 $0.00 $174,826.84
All Funds Total $528,295.09 $224,966.61 $303,328.48
Pooled Investments $125,285.14
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $177,772.34

Last reconciled to bank: 07/31/2020 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



| 1o | abed

6602/LE/Zl  6661/L0/L0 G8TI9'0LZ8 00°0% %¥0°Q 00 0% 0 40 IAYIASTY LJSSVY AHNSYIHL 31VLS QOIHO "v1S
6602/1E/ZL  000THC/20 €5°080°QC% 1£702% %0L0 €L Es0TTS SONIAYS SSTINISNY ASVHD SONIAVS
6LOZ/BZ/B0  LLOZ/9Z/R0 S9°.29% £2°981% %05 L LLvis LS 2/g JD tuow gl Sy Ly L9010 SHINNSNOD A1828000
2c0er0/20  8LOZAF0/80 0E06L°ZS 60'0Zr% %SgT £9'L6F2ES {0 YIuow g+ €06¥SZ0L SHANNSNOD SL¥08000
6102/2Z/60 8LOZ/IZ/E0 GE'OSLLS LIr8LS %%0S°L 69°¥EELES €0 Q0 UkoW g LrESTL0L0 SHIWNSNOD 912,000
220Z/LL/90  QLOUZ/LL/90 S2798F'GH PrigeLs %S0'C €1'8/47901% 0 Yow 8¥ 6281930 L# SHIWNSNOD 9L60S00D
6L0T/ST/S0  LLOT/SCv0 6.°168% G2061% %%0°L sezerLes D YuowW 57 6L0FES90L0 SHIWNSNOD £18Zr0QD
8L0Z/L2/B0  8LOZ/LE/L0 08 LFO°LS 96 ¥aLe %08°L 0DOP9E‘1ZS 420 D YuoW gL LELREFA0L0 SHINWNSNOD 9L£210ad
GlLOZ/E2/R0  RL0T/E0/20 Z¥eeT'es B6SIPE° LS %0E" L 2¥'ZeZ'enls 0g/cig oguINP SYIUOW L-Z2| Mueg sseyd go 2sey) dj
a21dd ayeq ajeq ayeq ysedsju| 159J9)U| ajey anfep uonduasag alepN Wnoaoy
Buisol) pasoc|D Amepy paseyoing 12100 3)e(] 0} JEAA Isetau| Juelng
020z Jes) walsig

£020gh NYN
Wd 95-£5:¢1 0202/02/8

Bunsi waunsaau|
ALNNOD MHVLS ‘ANVHEIT 2and YAMANIN



End

Minerva Public Library
- July 2020 Financial Reports

Submitted for August 2020
Board Meeting



Director's Report—August, 2020

Building and Grounds: the AC went out a couple of fimes at the end of July and
beginning of August. | closed the library early on Monday, August 3, because
the AC had likely shut off over the weekend, and it was 80 degrees in the library
at opening. The Standard Plumbing tech borrowed the manual for the controls
on the AC compressors outside, and went through and reset everything to the
factory specifications; he also added coolant to one unit. Things have been
working well since then. Down to Earth came out on August 7 and weeded the
landscaping; it looks much better.

Staffing: Mrs. Heller and | interviewed five applicants for the full-time position in
Youth Services and ended up hiring Laken Hamilton who was working part-time
in the Deparfment. She has the most relevant and recent preschool
experience and education and has plenty of ideas for developing this new
position,

Meetings: | attended a meeting of area library directors on August, 7, the Carroll
County Budget Commission hearing on August 11, an OLC Directors of Small
Libraries forum on August 13, and the Chamber Board meeting on August 19.
All meetings were held via Zoom.

Professional Development: | have been re-elected fo a second, and final, term
on the OLC Board of Directors. This new ferm will run 2021-2023.

08/24/2020 TD



